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From: Eilish Loftus

Sent: 02 March 2010 17:14

To: 'Chris.Lewis@shepway.gov.uk’

Ce: Keith.Cane@shepway.gov.uk; Sean McGrath; MichaelDowds@driversjonas.com
Subject: RE: Committee procedure in relation fo the AA

Thanks Chris
Just to clarify the paragraphs that need to be superseded are sa follows:

Paragraphs to be amended
1.2.5, page 6
3.4.1, page 14
4.3, page 22
4.3.4. page 22
4.3.8, page 28
4.3.10, page 23
4.3.12, page 24
4.3.13, page 24
4.3.17, page 26
4.3.18, page 26
4.3.19, page 26
4.3.21, page 26

4.4, page 28
4.4 .4 (PART), page 28
4.4.5 (PART), page 28

5.1, page 29
5.1.6 (PART) page 30

7, page 34
7.1.2 (PART), page 34
7.1.3 (PART), page 34

8, page 36

8.1.9 (PART), page 37
8.1.10, page 38
8.1.11, page 38
8.1.12, page 38
8.1.13, page 38

Regards
Eilish

From: Chris.Lewis@shepway.gov.uk [mailto:Chris.Lewis@shepway.gov.uk]

Sent: 02 March 2010 16:50

Tao: Eilish Loftus

Cc: Keith.Cane@shepway.gov.uk; Sean McGrath; MichaelDowds@driversjonas.com
Subject: RE: Committee procedure in relation to the AA

Eilish

| think our view, without prejudice, is"that option 1 that involves substituting your text for BV's text would probably be the best way
to proceed should the members be minded to go down this path. That said some parties would no doubt see it as inappropriate
that the Council have made an AA that relies in part on the applicant's input.

Your replacement text is set out in your document " Applicant's Proposed Revisions to the February 2010 Revised Appropriate
Assessment Report”.  You haven't said exactly which pages of the BV report you would suggest it replaces but | think this would
be pages 22 o 38 inclusive. is this what you are suggesting?

Any resolution to grant planning permission should in my view be subject to officers being given delegated powers {0 agree and
complete the section 106 and conditions first.

In terms of a meeting tomorrow, { think that we will pass on this given our need to prepare for the evening.

Regards

18/03/2010




